
From: Keith Vasey keithv@evolutionaircraft.com
Subject: RE: initial eve cabin dimensions form

Date: August 18, 2017 at 3:27 PM
To: Kevin Eldredge relentless@me.com

Thanks for that.
 
I had written down that the baggage width is 42.2. Your chart now says 39.8. Which is correct?
 
 
From: Kevin Eldredge [mailto:relentless@me.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 5:22 PM
To: Keith Vasey <keithv@evolutionaircraft.com>; Neal Longwill <neall@evolutionaircraft.com>;
Kim Lorentzen <kiml@Evolutionaircraft.com>
Subject: initial eve cabin dimensions form
 
 
 

www.KevinEldredge.com
805-801-9183c

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any file(s) transmitted with it, is intended for the exclusive use by the person(s)
mentioned above as recipient(s) and may contain privileged, confidential and/or proprietary material. Any unauthorized
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message from your system.
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